ESTIMATES COMMITTEE
Question Taken on Notice

Question Number: 7-2 Date: 19/06/2018
From: Mr Gerry Wood To: Hon. Lauren Moss
Portfolio: Environment & Natural Resources Agency: Environment & Natural Resources

Subject: Cost of Darwin River cabomba investigation

QUESTION

Minister, could you give the committee the total cost from when cabomba was first investigated in the
Darwin River to the present time (from 2004 to present).



ESTIMATES COMMITTEE
Answer to Question Taken on Notice

Question Number: 7-2 Date: 19/06/2018
From: Mr Gerry Wood To: Hon. Lauren Moss
Portfolio: Environment & Natural Resources Agency: Environment & Natural Resources

Subject: Cost of the Darwin River cabomba investigation

Answer

That is an estimate of about $5m. | am happy to table the report we talked about.
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